
Simmons, Liz - FSIS 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Thompson, Eric- FSIS 
Friday, March 29, 2013 2:22PM 
Gilmore, Keith - FSIS 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Bane, Robert- FSIS; Cornett, Julie- FSIS; Kiecker, Paul- FSIS 
RE: horse slaughter 

Good Afternoon Dr. Gilmore, 
There has been no change from below on the status of the plant in Gallatin, MO. They do report 

that they are working with the on their residue program, but 
nothing else. Thanks. 

For the Gallatin MO plant I have: 

Application received, HACCP, SSOP and residue programs reviewed. Plant walk through completed. Plant 
needs to submit a finalized drug testing protocol. Needs NEP A certification. Inspection needs horse slaughter 
training. 

Eric Thompson 
Deputy District Manager 
United States Department of Agriculture 
Springdale District Office 
4700 South Thompson 
Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764 
eric.thompson@fsis.usda.gov 
Phone-4 79-751-8412 

Notice-Privileged Communications: This transmission (and/or the documents accompanying it) may 
contain confidential information belonging to the sender. The information is intended only for the use of 
the individual or entity named in the distribution. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents 
of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the 
sender by telephone to arrange for the return or destruction of the documents. 

From: Gilmore, Keith- FSIS 
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2013 10:41 AM 
To: McKean, Jennifer- FSIS; Davis, Gary- FSIS; Dragoi, Samuel - FSIS; Nida, Ronald - FSIS; Kiecker, Paul- FSIS; Bane, 
Robert- FSIS; Cornett, Julie- FSIS; Thompson, Eric- FSIS; Sprouls, Dawn- FSIS; Gerwig, Todd- FSIS; Masood, Khalid­
FSIS; Turner, Rosemary - FSIS 
Subject: horse slaughter 

I need an update on any activity on the 3 active horse applications. I will need to get this on a weekly basis from this 
point forward, and need the information by each Monday. 

For the NM plant, the last I have listed is: 
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Application received, HACCP, SSOP and residue programs reviewed. Plant walk through completed. NEPA certification 
complete. Needs final walk through. Inspection currently being trained. 

For the Gallatin MO plant I have: 

Application received, HACCP, SSOP and residue programs reviewed. Plant walk through completed. Plant needs to 
submit a finalized drug testing protocol. Needs NEPA certification. Inspection needs horse slaughter training. 

For the Sigourney lA plant I have: 

Initial walk through completed. Owners are bringing equipment into the plant. HACCP/SSOP and residue plans have not 
been reviewed. Plan to be operational in 30 to 90 days. 

Thanks for your help! 

Keith Gilmore 
Executive Associate for Regulatory Operations 
210 Walnut St 
Room 923 
Des Moines, lA 50309 
515-727-8970 
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